From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 6/10/2014 11:00:04 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Come Join the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators at the Annual Gay Pride Parade -
June 29, 2014!1!!

“Once you remove the layers of our skin
We’re not that different after all

We scream, we bleed, and we die.”

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 10:13 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Come Join the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators at the Annual Gay Pride Parade - June 29,
201411

Oh, shit. Hadn't had that gory thought. Icky.

On Jun 10, 2014, at 8:17 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Does that quote imply that you can convert people {o white by flaying them?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 8:16 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Fwd: Come Join the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators at the Annual Gay Pride
Parade - June 29, 20141l

FYL Love the trite quote tag in the signature line.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Turer-Stroud, Michaela" <michaela.turner-
stroud@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: June 10, 2014 at 6:40:04 AM PDT

To: ALL SACTO Natomas
<ALLSACTONatomas@cpuc.ca.gov>, ALL SACTO
<ALL_SACTO@cpuc.ca.gov>, ALL SF

<ALL _SF@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Come Join the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators at the
Annual Gay Pride Parade - June 29, 2014!!!

Joy Morgenstern — a member of the CPUC’s
Rainbow Regulators, invites all CPUC staff,
and their families and friends, to join the
Rainbow Regulators at the San Francisco Pride
Parade on Sunday, June 29. The Rainbow
Regulators is the CPUC’s employee
organization for Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and
Transgender employees and Straight
supporters.

Before you decide whether or not to join us,
consider this:

i ~ The San Francisco Pride Parade is said
to be the largest parade in the world!*

z T Whether you are gay or straight, tall or
short live in the city or the ‘burbs, you really
should go to Pride at least once in your life. Admit
it, it's probably on your bucket list.
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Cooooa The folks who run the parade, San
Francisco Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender
Pride Celebration Committee, have a really great
mission statement: To educate the world,
commemorate our heritage, celebrate our culture,
and liberate our people.

" It's great for the whole family. There will

be lots of kids there to keep your kids entertained,
and a great family garden after the parade at the
Civic Center playground.

some tlme Wlth some of the coolest people at the
CPUC, and wear whatever you like including a
funny hat and those sparkly orange pants that
you'd never wear on a workday.

O 1It’s a great chance to celebrate the fact
that you Work in the best city on the planet, where
you can be anything you want to be, and no matter
how that weird that is, no one will mind.

Please let us know if you want to join our
contingent. Contact
joy.morgenstern@cpuc.ca.gov or emilio.victorio-
sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov if you think you want to
attend, or for more info. (VWe are still working on
figuring out exactly when and where we're
meeting. It will be sometime between 10 and
11:30 a.m., somewhere in the financial district;
we’ll let you know.)
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*OK, most of you are analysts and you want to
know what kind of data that claim is based on. |
admit it, | don’t know, | heard it somewhere. I'm
only reporting that it's “said to be” the largest
parade, so it's technically true — Joy Morgenstern.

Michaela Turner-Stroud

EEO Officer/Manager

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

916 928-7816

415 703-1681

mmi@cpuc.ca.gov

“Once you remove the layers of our skin

We’'re not that different after all”

PG&E is committed to protecting our cust%{irlers' riyacy.
http://www.pg .@é@éﬁb@ﬁf@o pase/Misttacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0316128


mailto:mmt@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pg4.tai%c2%bbM)gtlg'epPietSAtelifacv/customer/

